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ArevaEPRDCPEm Resource

From: Tesfaye, Getachew
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 12:21 PM
To: 'usepr@areva.com'
Cc: Forsaty, Fred; Lu, Shanlai; Donoghue, Joseph; Carneal, Jason; Colaccino, Joseph; 

ArevaEPRDCPEm Resource
Subject: U.S. EPR Design Certification Application RAI No. 362 (4117), FSAR Ch. 15
Attachments: RAI_362_SRSB_4117.doc

Attached please find the subject requests for additional information (RAI).  A draft of the RAI was provided to 
you on January 26, 2010, and on January 29, 2010, you informed us that the RAI is clear and no further 
clarification is needed.  As a result, no change is made to the draft RAI.  The schedule we have established for 
review of your application assumes technically correct and complete responses within 30 days of receipt of 
RAIs.  For any RAIs that cannot be answered within 30 days, it is expected that a date for receipt of this 
information will be provided to the staff within the 30 day period so that the staff can assess how this 
information will impact the published schedule. 

 
Thanks, 
Getachew Tesfaye 
Sr. Project Manager 
NRO/DNRL/NARP 
(301) 415-3361 
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Request for Additional Information No. 362(4117), Revision 0 
 

1/29/2010 
 

U. S. EPR Standard Design Certification 
AREVA NP Inc. 

Docket No. 52-020 
SRP Section: 15.06.05 - Loss of Coolant Accidents Resulting From Spectrum of Postulated Piping 

Breaks Within the Reactor Coolant Pressure Boundary 
Application Section: Chapter 15 

 
QUESTIONS for Reactor System, Nuclear Performance and Code Review (SRSB) 

 
15.06.05-56 

The U.S. EPR fuel assembly uses 10 spacer grids, including one top HMP end spacer 
grid, one bottom HMP end spacer grid and 8 HTP intermediate spacer grids.  Both HMP 
end spacer grids are similar to the remaining HTP intermediate spacer grids, except for 
the material of construction and the fact that the flow channels created by the doublets 
are straight and do not produce swirling flow around the fuel rods.   
 
The CDI Test Loop apparatus fuel assembly had 4 spacer grids.  The third grid from the 
bottom featured mixing vanes.  All spacer grids in the CDI Test Loop apparatus fuel 
assembly were not prototypical for the U.S. EPR design.  Debris blockage and 
associated head loss data produced with non-prototypical fuel assembly spacer grids will 
not be directly representative for the U.S. EPR reactor design fuel assembly 
performance. 
 
Given the important role of spacer grids in formation of debris beds that can cause 
coolant blockage, the staff finds the use of non-prototypical spacer grids in the U.S. EPR 
fuel assembly testing difficult to substantiate.  Explain the approach to resolve this 
discrepancy. 

 
 
15.06.05-57 

The U.S. EPR fuel assembly design features an overall fuel rod length ~3.6 times 
greater than the CDI Test Loop apparatus fuel simulators length and employs 10 spacer 
grids.  The CDI Test Loop apparatus fuel assembly had 4 spacer grids one of which 
featured mixing vanes. 
 
Assuming other test conditions being equal, a partial-length fuel assembly with a fewer 
number of spacer grids will produce a debris distribution across spacer grids and debris 
bed structure that are different compared to a prototypical full-length U.S. EPR fuel 
assembly.  The staff requests a demonstration that debris blockage and associated head 
loss data obtained with a partial-length fuel assembly with a fewer number of spacer 
grids are applicable to the U.S. EPR fuel assembly design. 
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15.06.05-58 
The CDI Test Loop apparatus employs a lower core support plate simulator with an L/D 
ratio for the plate holes of ~1/3.  Even considering only the upper part of the holes with a 
larger opening diameter in the U.S. EPR lower core support plate design, the 
corresponding ratio is ~15 times larger in comparison to the model plate.  In addition, an 
inverted right circular cone is located beneath the test apparatus lower core support 
plate to agitate flow and minimize possible debris settling at the test chamber bottom. 
 
Demonstrate that the combined effects of flow agitation and thin lower core support plate 
in the test apparatus will not change the debris flow blocking behavior at the fuel bottom 
nozzle and within the fuel bundle that results in non-conservative test data. 

 
 
15.06.05-59 

As the debris are introduced into the CDI Test Loop apparatus through the mixing tank, 
opportunities exist so that portion of the debris settle in the mixing tank, reside in tank 
liquid volume or remain floating on the liquid surface in the mixing tank.  In addition, air 
can be entrained into the test loop flow when adding debris into the tank. 
 
Describe measures taken during testing at the CDI Test Loop apparatus to ensure that 
the processes identified above are prevented or have negligible effect on test data. 

 
 
15.06.05-60 

Provide substantiation for the test procedure (protocol) as implemented in the CDI Test 
Loop fuel assembly blockage testing for the U.S. EPR fuel design.  In particular, address 
areas related to debris material selection and preparation, debris introduction, test matrix 
sufficiency and adequacy, test data repeatability, and test data applicability to 
prototypical reactor conditions. 

 
 



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /PageByPage
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (None)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /OK
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket true
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /UseDeviceIndependentColor
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Preserve
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages false
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth 8
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages false
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages false
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth 8
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages false
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages false
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 450
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly true
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 5.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents suitable for compliance with 10CFR1, Appendix A.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [300 300]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


